


From: Chad Hazen
To: PeKala, James
Cc: Lloyd, Nichole
Subject: RE: Manhole Replacement
Date: Friday, November 2, 2018 7:02:43 AM
Attachments: 20181102063045485.pdf

Attached are the invoices.  You will notice, I added the numbers 1 – 14 on the summary sheet.  I
then added the numbers to the associated invoices.  I have listed some comments below to help
clarify:

-          For item 14, bond, I have manually calculated the total based on 1.2% of the final agreed
upon amount.  Once we agree and I request the final consent of surety, we will receive the
invoice for the difference.

-          Millings – we brought one load and had to pay cash.  You can call around – the $350 is the
going rate for a load of millings

-          Fill dirt – we moved with our trucks from one of our other projects and used the rate of $10
per cubic yard. 

-          Limerock – we moved with our trucks from one of our other projects and used the rate of
$21 per ton

-          Sod – we moved with our trucks from one of our other projects and used the rate of $140
per pallet

 
Hopefully this makes sense.  After your review, let me know if you have any questions or require
additional information.  Thanks.
 
Chad
 

From: PeKala, James [mailto:PeKalaJames@CODB.US] 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Chad Hazen <chadshazen@hazenconstruction.net>
Cc: Lloyd, Nichole <LloydNichole@CODB.US>
Subject: RE: Manhole Replacement
 
Good morning Chad,
 
We will need the copy of invoices for the Lump sum items listed in the summary. If you could
get those to us we would appreciate it. Thank you
 
Thank you for your time and consideration with this project. If you have any
questions or require additional information contact me by telephone at (386)671-
8827, OR EMAIL AT PEKALAJ@CODB.US,.
 
Sincerely,
 
James M. PeKala
 
Engineering Design/Utilities Project Manager
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